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12/15/7

Mr, Raymond ¢, Biulanger
Agsistant to ths General vounsel
t of the Amy

Washington, D.C. 20310
Dear fir. Boulanger,

This long delay in responding to your letier of Ogtober 14 is not from lack of
{ntarest but rather because o 'her requirements havexept me from finding the tlue I'd like
4o have to make a mors couplete response than tids lotier can now be.

Although it is not relevant to what I seek and have sought, I do welcome your
statemont of reformed policy as a step in the right direction. If the possibility of
evagion is obvieus, so also is a butter policy.

I do hope you will take the time to review this eorrespondence, for you have ncver
responded to one request + made and in this letter you ignore another, You adiress the
third, but I believe inadequately. It is not emough to ssy to me "you wero Lnot] the
subject of irmy surveillsnce™. This falls short of eaylng the Arsy did not have me under
survelillance of wikeh I uay not have been the subject of record. I recognize the problem
thaboat-ﬂ.nmttmdpeopleinﬁuPantamnmyhawiﬁtrmtugo&tmhmmﬁhantho
operating peoplo upon whom they have to depend for information eve thorselves involved
in such impropristies. But you do not pretcnd o have done more than search or have searched
thuose repositories purts of wiich have been destroyed. Tho obvicue thing I have asked of
m-mllm!mwlodaathslmldousmtreq\:lmit-istha’cyouminqwd.rytohe
mude of the office that may have been involved and of former employees or agenta. They
mnntta]lyouthetmth.butyouwﬂl.ltm&.mmdmamtmtomertm
whether or not a writermaking an appearanse ia public and conducting an inve tigation
msﬁ.edwponbwormbahalfaftmmmnt.lumldnhtobmmthatm
personally and the Defense Department would regmrd such spylog as roprehenaible.

On tho Powell matier, your response has becn evasive and entircly inadequate. If
you have been told wial it ds dif dcul: to baelieve, tiab the Army has dosiroyed ita recurds
in this watter, you mavu slili fullad far short of what the law requires ol Fou. Thds is
pot forth on puge 24 of the Attormey Ucneral's Hemorandun on the freedom of dafornation
act, xoummqmmmommltwithwothcrqmnr@dmamtapwovidnmtl
seck, This you have not done, and I do have in my possession officlsl records proving
beyond any question that the report was made and exists. Tho sase is true of plclures.
‘fherefore, 1 hervwith renew ny request for access to all reports and pictures. I do hope
you will now comply with uy request prompily, for it is not encompassed by any of the
exenptions of the law.

Sincerely,

Hareld Welaberg



